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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 8:21 PM
To: H
Subject: FW: Orphan Meeting

Fyi — he’s preparing a letter we’ll get to Janet in am

From: Schwartz, Eric P

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 3:10 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; CdeBaca, Luis; Bond, Michele T; Kennedy, Patrick F; Smith, Daniel B
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Subject: RE: Orphan Meeting

Cheryl:

The Commissioner of USCIS, Alejandro Majorkas, just left my office.

Eric

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 2:54 PM
To: CdeBaca, Luis; Schwartz, Eric P; Bond, Michele T; Kennedy, Patrick F; Smith, Daniel B
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Subject: RE: Orphan Meeting

Lou and Eric:
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We are fine not to do a meeting but | want to get a response to Napalitano on her offer/suggestion.

cdm

From: CdeBaca, Luis

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 2:12 PM

To: Schwartz, Eric P; Mills, Cheryl D; Bond, Michele T; Kennedy, Patrick F; Smlth Daniel B
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Subject: RE: Orphan Meeting

Hello all

See below email from one of my program officers.

LOU

From: Ferri, Marisa E

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 1:58 PM
To: CdeBaca, Luis

Subject: Meeting between IOM and DHS
Lou,

Marisa

Marisa Ferri

Program Officer, Westermn Hemisphere

Office to Monitor and Combat Trafficking in Persons
Global Affairs

U.S. Department of State

Washington, DC

Tel: 202-312-9856; Fax: 202-312-9637
FerriME@state.gov

From: Schwartz, Eric P

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 8:57 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Bond, Michele T; Kennedy, Patrick F; Smith, Daniel B; CdeBaca, Luis
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Subject: RE: Orphan Meeting

Agree with Michele — and that conforms with PRM views and what we are trying to do. We'll come back to
you.
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From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2010 11:16 PM

To: Bond, Michele T; Kennedy, Patrick F; Smith, Daniel B; Schwartz, Eric P; CdeBaca, Luis
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Subject: RE: Orphan Meeting

Very helpful

From: Bond, Michele T

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2010 11:01 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Kennedy, Patrick F; Smith, Daniel B; Schwartz, Eric P; CdeBaca, Luis
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Subject: Re: Orphan Meeting

Cheryl,

TFS has AID staff, key to helping vulnerable children and orphans who are not on track to be adopted in the USA and who
need help in Haiti. There is lots of expertise among the TF5 staff.

Michele

This email was sent from a wireless Blackberry device.

This e-mail is unclassified based on the definitions provided in E.O. 12958

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Smith, Daniel B; Schwartz, Eric P; CdeBaca, Luis; Bond, Michele T
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Sent: Sun Jan 24 22:09:11 2010

Subject: Orphan Meeting
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Can you advise as to thoughts on what makes sense?

cdm

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2010 6:03 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject:

Janet, seblieus, janet — meeting on orphans
IOM, Lou de baca, TSF

Responsive
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